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Jack Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
To: "AJdack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Saturday, June 09, 2007 8:55 AM

Attach: ExternalRedirect.dll_CMD=CMDGetGif&H_SITEID=RTK2&H_AItURL=%2F%7Esite%2Ftp.gif&H_HSGOTOURL=http%3A%2F%
2Fweb4.realtracker.com%2Fnetpoll%2Fimulti.asp%3Fuser%3D1750113028%26pn%3D90006%26pp%3Dfhi_flyer 01%26js%3D0%26b%3D0%
26t0%3D-360

Subject: The Terror Inside America

To: Americans Sleep Walking Away Their Freedoms:

Thanks Ron of www.narlo.org & Rod of www.proprights.org for forwarding this news.

Although this happened in 2001 after the twin towers were struck by Islamic terrorists and our concerns for our
our defence were high, you can see how easily the line is crossed. Here are more must read articles including
all the sites.

NOTE THERE IS NO MENTION ON THE FLY ER OF ISLAMIC TERRORIST AND THEIR PROFILE.

1. http://Wwww.newsmax.com/archives/articles/2001/11/20/133725.shtml
2. http://www.newswithviews.com/BeritKjos/kjos35.htm
lternet.com/texis/open/allth? q=if%20you%20encounter%20any%200f%20the %20following%20call%20the %20joint%

20force
yumclaw, WA T h e

ingamerica.com/fbi_flyer 01.html
F.B.l. Flyer

To the law and to the testimony: if they speak not according to this word, it is because there is no
light in them. Isaiah 8:20KJV

Are You A Terrorist?
According To The FBI,
If You Believe In The Constitution You Are!

In short :

In November of 2001, The Phoenix Federal Bureau of  Investigation,

the Maricopa County Sheriff's Office (Greater Phoen  ix, Arizona),

and the Maricopa County Attorney .

Printed this flyer and were going to hand them out to their fellow officers . As
they put it, the FBI created the flyer and printed them before the text of them
were approved. But they got out !

Two Points of Interest !
Point One: The front says,
If you encounter any of the following,
Call the Joint Terrorism Task Force .

Second Point:
Is on the bottom photo in a Red Box !
Right-Wing Extremists
Defenders of the US Constitution against federal go ~ vernment and the
UN
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Call a member of the
Phoenix FBI Joint Terrorism
Task Force:

Investigator Al Shearer
Maricopa County Attorney’s Office
602-650-3131

If you
encounter

]

Federal B 1 tigati :
e ;ng;galﬁts = any of the fa{!owmg, Call the
Jaint Terrorism Task Force

<+

, contact the individuals named in this brochure

Analyst Terry Chapman
Maricopa County Sherifl"s Office
602-256-1795

ble activity is encountered

v

Federal Bureau of Investigation
201 East Indianola Avenue
Phoenix, Arizona 85012

In the event questiona

The FBI's Joint Terrorism Task Force is anempting to identify criminal activities with domestic
for clarification.

terrorists.
Domestic terrorism is defined as: Groups or individuals operating entirely inside the US,

attempting to influence the US government or population to effect political or social

In this regard. the purpose of this information sheet is to assist uniformed patrol officers in
change by engaging in criminal activity.

identifying potential domestic terrorism.

This is the above text, that is side-ways and hard to read.
The F.B.l. Joint Terrorism Task Force is attempting  to identify criminal activities with domestic terr orists.

In this regard, the purpose of this information she et is to assist uniformed patrol officers in identi fying potential
domestic terrorism.

Domestic terrorism is defined as: Groups or individ uals operating entirely inside the U.S. attempting to influence
the US government or population to effect political or social change by engaging in criminal activity.

In the event questionable activity is encounted, co  ntact the individuals named in this brochure for cl arification.

Common Law Movement Proponents

% A i - Fictitious license plates
Rig.Td::“::iif‘t;?mugiéanslilulmn - Mo license plates Sil'lll‘lt lsau_: Terrorists
against federal government and - Fictitious drivers license - Targeting of law ¢n I‘urlocmcnt and
ner Patriols - Mo drivers license CMEIgEncy personne
3 th'{l:‘:l;janf[iiz?:ldtals :n;agcd in - Refuse to idl:nl!l'].r themselves = Animal Rilf.hls
para-military training - Request authority for stop - F,c_.n—lcrrurls_m ; .
' = Make numerous references to LS - Yiolent anti-abortion extremism
Constitution - Urban riot agitators
- Claim driving is a right, not a privilege = Cyber penctration
- Attempt 1o “police the police™ - Non-Aligned Terrorists
- Doomsday/Cult-Type Group
- Insurgents/Rebels

- Lone Individuals

Left-Wing Terrorists
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= PUHELIGEE ITULIYERILIAAT B LELian y
Hate Groups Marxist/Leninist phitosophy

- Skinheads, Mazis, Neo-Nazis Weapons of Mass Destruction

{usually recognized by tattoos) - Ezctcﬁ-r l
- Black Separatisls - Chemical
- Biological

- KKK
- Christian [dentity
- White Mationalists

Mocseteres S
oo

For a print version of this flyer.

Click Here - F.B.l. Flyer

Your computer may or may not have the following
program to view the above file. If not, you need th  is
free Adobe Acrobat Reader PDF program.

Get Acrobat®
Reader /L"
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